
Town of Summerville 

RFP – Upfit Fire Station 1 

Q&A 1.31.2022 

 

1. Will a bid bond be required? If so, what % of bid?  Bid bond is not required 
2. Please confirm bid date is Feb 24th at10AM.   Yes  
3. Do we assume that in any area to receive wall paint, the doors and frames in these areas are to 

be painted as well?  Correct 
4. Please provide specs and quantities for the lockers.  Included in Pre-bid meeting notes 
5. Please confirm that we will be installing new floor in the Kitchen and eating area. The SOW only 

refers to the eating area.   Yes, to match flooring in eating area 
6. Please confirm the new countertops should be level 1 solid surface.  Yes 
7. Confirm that there is not painting in the day room.  Yes 
8. Please provide specs for lighting at Apparatus Bay   4’ or 8’ long High-Bay LED light fixtures in 

non-conditioned rooms providing min. avg. of 200 lux. 
 

 Electrical and mechanical permits will be required at no cost for the project. 

 Business license is required. 
 


